
NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS 
& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
2040 South Pacheco Street 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
(505) 827-7131 

August 23, 1999 

Exxon Company, U .S .A . 
P. O . Box 4358 
Houston, Texas 77210-4358 

Attention: Charlotte Harper 

Re: Administrative application for acreage rededication within the Eumont 
Gas Pool in Section 26, Township 21 South, Range 36 East, 
NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico. 

Dear Ms. Harper: 

In order to assure tkat correlative rights will he adequately protected, in this 
matter, please provide me with a detailed discussion why this reduction of acreage is 
necessary, what Exxon's plans for future Eumont development in this omitted acreage, 
and how this action will serve to protect all mineral interest owners underlying this 
deleted acreage. 

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. 

Michael E. Stogner 
Chief Hearing Officer/Engineer 

cc: New Mexico O i l Conservation Division — Hohbs 
New Mexico State Land Office — Santa Fe 


